# **Hollywood Hills Elementary**



# School Advisory Council/School Advisory Forum

## **Joint Meeting**

# 3/12/19

#### Karen Dallas- Chair

### Anita O'Sullivan- Co-Chair, Secretary

**Attendance:** Karen Dallas, John Fossas, Anita O'Sullivan, Bryan Jones, Stacey Vidal, Dr. Laura Saef, Shannon Powers, Tiffani Joseph, Kevin O'Neil, Maylin Hernandez

**Call to Order:** A meeting of the **\_Hollywood Hills Elementary School Advisory Council and The Hollywood Hills School Forum (joint meeting)** was held in the <u>School's Media Center on \_\_March 12, 2019</u>. Chair <u>\_Karen Dallas</u> called the meeting to order at <u>\_\_2:20 pm</u>. <u>\_Anita O'Sullivan will record minutes for this</u> meeting.

**Minutes:** <u>Karen Dallas</u> motions to approve the minutes of <u>February 19</u>, 2019 with some corrections. Motion to except and approve the outcome was discussed: we corrected two names-Tiffani was corrected from Tiffany and Mr. O'Neil was corrected from O'Neal. The minutes were read: motion to approve by Maylin Hernandez and second by Shannon Powers.

• Vote on Accountability Funds-Mr. Fossas- Today we can vote on how we will begin the proposals. Mr. Fossas would like to continue to use

Vocabulary/Spelling City at our school. This can come out of the budget of the Accountability Funds. -Vocabulary/Spelling City (18 months) \$3500.00. Mr. Fossas would like to ask the board to vote on to continue 18 months contract. What about Brain POP? The office manager will get a quote to see how much it will cost the school. Ms. Vidal will ask Maria, the office manager at HHE and report to Mr. Fossas on a quote.

- SMART Bond quote update-Mr. Fossas- One item to spend money on is an electronic Marquee. There is one vendor that is not doing a good job. Mr. Fossas explained some of those problems. However, there is a vendor that may do a good job. Mr. Fossas mentioned the good things that can come from using an electronic marquee verses the problems that are involved with using the non-electronic version. We will get quotes for fencing, cameras and other items and have a chance to see proposals and look at them together. Other items include a Camera and buzzer at front gate, Playground covering, Cabinets to replace stoves in classrooms, Window wraps, Chain link fence on West Side to control pedestrian traffic.
- Principal's update- Mr. Fossas wants to wish everyone a Happy and Safe Spring Break Vacation. And to also, remind us that testing will begin shortly after the vacation-Dates to remember are April 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> for grades 3<sup>rd</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> and writing on April 2 for grades 4th and 5<sup>th</sup> Mr. Fossas- Ms. Joseph asked about how we can incorporate coding into our school's programs or classroom curriculum? Mr. Fossas would like to discuss this with Dr. Saef and other stakeholders.
- School updates: Literacy- Mrs. O'Sullivan- i-ready is always available at home. BTU Mrs. Vidal – no updates. Specials Update: Dr. Saef- Relay for Life -PTA will help pay for booth and information will go home soon on how to make donations - The Theme is Party for a Cure.
- Future meeting date- 4/23/2019
- Meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM.

#### HHE Mission Statement:

We, the Hollywood Hills Elementary School Family, are committed to providing students with a quality education that enables them to reach their maximum potential in a safe and nurturing environment.